From: Zafar, Marzia

Sent: 9/26/2011 11:43:17 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: are you...

What are you looking for?

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 11:43 AM
To: Zafar, Marzia

Subject: RE: are you...

No. | hired her because she is good for what | am looking for.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 11:38 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: are you...

Wow... so, you hired her to keep your hope alive that PG&E won’t get fined up the ass for
being incompetent? Keeping wishing. ..

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7 @pge.com]
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 11:37 AM
To: Zafar, Marzia

Subject: RE: are you...

She starts Friday. Why?

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.qovl

SB GT&S 0222286


mailto:BKC7@pge.com

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 11:36 AM
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: are you...

...hiring Laura Doll?

Marzia Zatar * CRPUC * zafltopuc.ca.gov * 415-708-1897
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